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MEMORANDUM

To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director

CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Admin., Pat Lynch, Asst. City Eng.
Nancy Lueck, Finance Director

FROM: Jim Edgmond, City Engineer

DATE: June 07,2019

RE: Request to Sign Agreement Addendum for the Westside Trail Project.
Sub Recipient= City of Muscatine
Sub recipient DUNS No.=080292048
Project No.= TAP-U-5330{630)-8I-70

INTRODUCTION:

The Westside Trail Funding is in place. However, BiState MPO has informed Muscatine that
they have reallocated unused earmarks in our region and that there is an additional $72,926.16
available for the project. The only action necessary to secure this money is to approve a request
to sign the addendum to the agreement already in place for the project.

BACKGROUND:

Attached are three copies of the addendum for Agreement No. 19-TAP-123. Staff recommends
City Council accept the funds and authorize the Mayor to sign the addendum.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

Staff recommends that council approve the request to sign the agreement addendum for the
additional $72,926.16. The Project Development Team will do the Construction Engineering
estimated at $90,000 to save these consultant costs.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Agreement (3)

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain


